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=/{r Rowen Craigie
Crown Limited

8 Whiteman Street
Southbank
MELBOURNE 30056

Dear Mr Craigie

I refer to your facsimile dated 7 September 2001 in which you included two draft

pro-forma Jetters dated 10 September 2001 to be sent 1o Crown Club members

advising of “Bonus Pokie Credits Offer”. I have reviewed the two letters and I am

satisficd that they do not breach the Gaming Machine Control (Advertising)

Regulations 2001. I have formed that view on the basis that they do not mvolve

items that may be exchanged, for credats as required by the definition of
“inducement” in the Regulations.

[ attach to this letter capws of thosc  two letters. My advice.  letters

[ understand that the particular jackpot configuration modification changes will be
assessed separately and you will be advised by the Assistant Director, Gambling
Operations and Andit of the decision with respect to your request for this
modification.
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Director of Gaming and Betting
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